26th. March, 1830.

A.ll“r Bfl.'l.ﬂhm Eilith Eﬂq-, “i-h'l.
Animal Breedl ﬁﬂn. Dept.
King'a Buil
Weat Halns Rﬂad,
EDINBURGH.

Dear PEuchanan 3mith,
The formulae you want are two of thoae given in my
letter of Decenber 20th.

(11) Sum of 49 values uf g~ ?ﬁ} 2

< pg(E-7)" e 4 F;}, g+ g S(e-2),
(111) Sum of 34(#-/) squares of dAifferences within a single
group of 4 waluas 1&

;ﬁ-f{’a: t}

I do not think a negative correlation is theoretically
posaible, because all the correlations are intraclasa. The
new data for unrelated pairs may have given a better absolute
value, but not a better one In relation to the other groupsj
alternatively your group of Sire - Paternal % brothar,

Dames = not sisters, is not big enough.

Youra sincerely,



